The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 18, 2017

10:00 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Transportation

Ydanis A. Rodriguez, Chair Members: Daniel R. Garodnick, James Vacca, Margaret S. Chin, Stephen T. Levin, Deborah L. Rose, James G. Van Bramer, David G. Greenfield, Costa G. Constantinides, Carlos Menchaca, I. Daneek Miller, Antonio Reynoso and Dononvan J. Richards

Roll Call	
	Present: Rodriguez, Garodnick, Vacca, Chin, Rose, Van Bramer, Greenfield, Richards, Menchaca and Reynoso
	Absent: Levin, Constantinides and Miller
	Other Council Members Attending: Maisel, Gentile and Lancman
Int 0231-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to notifying sidewalk construction permit applicants if there will be a new tree planting during the next tree planting season.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 231, Int. No. 231, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 231, Int. No. 231, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0623-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the curbs adjacent to a fire hydrant or bus stop.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 623, Int. No. 623, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 623, Int. No. 623, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0955-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to civil penalties for street construction, maintenance, repair, obstruction, and closure violations
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 955, Int. No. 955, October 15, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 955, Int. No. 955, October 15, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1251-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to repairing of ponding defects in streets
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1251, Int. No. 1251, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1251, Int. No. 1251, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1457-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that the department of transportation maintain curb heights following street construction
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1457, Int. No. 1457 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1457, Int. No. 1457 - 2/1/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/18/17, Hearing Transcript 9/18/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee